NOTICE OF REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING OF THE

NODA BOARD OF TRUSTEES & CEDS
NODA Conference Room
2901 N. Van Buren St., Enid, OK 73703
1:00 pm, Nov. 21, 2024

AGENDA

All items on this agenda, including, but not limited to, any agenda item concerning the adoption of any ordinance, resolution,
contract, agreement, or any other item of business, are subject to amendment, including additions and/or deletions. This rule will
apply to every individual agenda item without exception, and without providing this same amendment language with respect to
each individual agenda item. Such amendments should be rationally related to the topic of the agenda item, or the governing body
will be advised to continue the item.

The governing body may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, strike, or continue any agenda item. When more
information is needed to act on an item, the governing body may refer the maiter to its Trust Manager, staff, and attorney or to the
recommending board, commission or committee.

V.

VL.

CALL TO ORDER Marc Bolz, President

A. Flag Salute

B. Roll Call = Marci Hyde

C. Introduction of Guests — Marc Bolz, President

D. Approval of Minutes

REPORTS

A. Secretary’s Report of Membership — Marci Hyde
B. Treasurer’s Financial Report — Noel Clonts

C. Staff Reports (E-mailed in Board Packets)

BUSINESS (To meet, discuss & possibly take action on the following items)

A.

B.
C.
D

-

Executive Director’s Update — Jonathon Cross

CY2025 NODA Schedule of Regular Meetings. —J. Cross

CY2025 NODA Holiday Schedule. —J. Cross

Discussion of Transportation Grant Opportunities - PROTECT, RIA, RAISE — Brock
Spencer

Partnership Proposal with local Organizations and Autry Technology Center for Ramp
Construction Project — Chanler Cory

FY25 NODA REAP Award List — Isaac Smallwood

G. REAP Report (including, but not limited to, extension requests, changes of scope, needs

related to project activities) — Isaac Smallwood

NEW BUSINESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 311 (9) O.S. TITLE 25.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

ADJOURNMENT

Filed in the office of the Northern Oklahoma Development Authority Nov. 14, 2024, at 9:00 am.

Signed chér, gW

Any person requiring special accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the NODA office at

least twenty-four hours in advance of the meeting time.



L

IL

I11.

NODA BOARD & CEDS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2901 N. Van Buren, Enid, OK 73703
1:00 p.m. Thursday, October 17, 2024

CALL TO ORDER-Marc Bolz
A. Flag Salute

B. Roll Call-Marci Hyde
Present
Marc Bolz Noel Clonts Chris Henderson Max Hess
Ashley Humphrey Marci Hyde Garret Johnson  Catherine Lantz
Jeff Moss Howard Powell Philip Schrahl ~ Jason Shanks
Duane Thompson Toby Walker
Absent
Geoff Covalt Travis Darr Kelly Fanning Dixie Johnson
Gary May Jeff Schuelke  Brandon Schultz Bill Seitter
Introduction of Guests- None.

C. Approval of Minutes
Catherine Lantz made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by
Garret Johnson. Aye-Bolz, Clonts, Henderson, Hess, Humphrey,
Hyde, G. Johnson, Lantz, Moss, Powell, Schrahl, Shanks, Thompson,
Walker. Nay-none.

REPORTS

A. Hyde-As of this date, 93 entities have paid NODA dues totaling
$100,076.60.

B. Clonts-The Board reviewed the following from July 1, 2024-August
31, 2024—Total Revenue $438,687.77. Total Expense $391,455.67.
Profit of $47,232.10.

C. Staff Reports-Emailed with the board packet.

BUSINESS

A. Executive Director Report Given by Jonathon Cross
1. ODOT is caught up on claims.

2. Hannah Kopisch from State and Local Cybersecurity Grants will
be unable to attend today’s meeting.

B. State and Local Cybersecurity Grants-Hannah Kopisch—No Report.



C. CJ Runyon presented the FY24 Financial Audit. There were no
findings. Catherine Lantz moved to approve the FY24 Audit, seconded
by Jason Shanks. Aye-Bolz, Clonts, Henderson, Hess, Humphrey,
Hyde, G. Johnson, Lantz, Moss, Powell, Schrahl, Shanks, Thompson,
Walker. Nay-none.

D. Brock Spencer presented the NORTPO FFY2025 SPR Agreement.
Noel Clonts, moved to approve this agreement, seconded by Chris
Henderson. Aye--Bolz, Clonts, Henderson, Hess, Humphrey, Hyde,
G. Johnson, Lantz, Moss, Powell, Schrahl, Shanks, Thompson,
Walker. Nay-none.

E. Isaac Smallwood gave the NODA REAP Policies and Procedures
Update regarding Inventory Tracking Changes. Jason Shanks moved
to approve the changes, seconded by Chris Henderson. Aye-Bolz,
Clonts, Henderson, Hess, Humphrey, Hyde, G. Johnson, Lantz, Moss,
Powell, Schrahl, Shanks, Thompson, Walker. Nay-none.

F. REAP Report—The REAP Committee is Marc Bolz, Noel Clontz,
Marci Hyde, Dixie Johnson, and Toby Walker.

NEW BUSINESS (In accordance with Section 311 (9) O.S. Title 25)-None
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION-None

ADJOURNMENT-Max Hess made the motion to adjourn the meeting,
seconded by Garret Johnson. Meeting adjourned at 1:27 p.m.



REPORT OF MEMBERSHIP FY 2025
11/6/2024

As of this date 96 of entities have paid their NODA dues totaling $100,872.85.
All entities are listed below. Those highlighted have not yet paid their dues.

ALFALFA COUNTY BLAINE COUNTY GARFIELD COUNTY GRANT COUNTY
ALINE CANTON BRECKINRIDGE DEER CREEK
AMORITA GEARY CARRIER LAMONT
BURLINGTON GREENFIELD COVINGTON MANCHESTER
BYRON HITCHCOCK DOUGLAS MEDFORD
CARMEN LONGDALE DRUMMOND NASH
CHEROKEE OKEENE ENID POND CREEK
GOLTRY WATONGA FAIRMONT RENFROW
HELENA GARBER WAKITA
JET HILLSDALE
LAMBERT HUNTER

KREMLIN
LAHOMA
NORTH ENID
WAUKOMIS
KAY COUNTY KINGFISHER COUNTY MAJOR COUNTY NOBLE COUNTY
BLACKWELL CASHION AMES BILLINGS
BRAMAN DOVER CLEO SPRINGS MARLAND
KAW CITY HENNESSEY FAIRVIEW MORRISON
NEWKIRK KINGFISHER MENO PERRY
PONCA CITY LOYAL RINGWOOD RED ROCK
TONKAWA OKARCHE
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATE MEMBERS
ALFALFA 106 FIRE DISTRICT LUCIEN
BLAINE BEAR CREEK MAJOR CO RwD1
GARFIELD BIG 4 RURAL FD NESCATUNGA
GRANT DALE TOWNSHIP NOBLE CO RWD3
KAY NOBLE CO YMCA
KINGFISHER EAGLE CITY OMEGA
MAJOR GARFIELD CO RWD4 ORION
NOBLE GARFIELD CO RWD5 PAWNEE RWD 7
GARFIELD CO RWD6 PECKHAM
AFFILIATE MEMBER GARFIELD CO RWD7 PIONEER-SKELETON
HAWLEY RANCH DRIVE
ALFALFA CO CONSERVATION ISABELLA RIVER ROAD
KILDARE ROCK TOWNSHIP
KINGFISHER CO RWD3  SUMNER

***partial payment made




SZ°0L9VE0‘L $ £2/9/11 JO Se a|qeAladal yZAd
88"vP9‘ZLEZ ¢  £2/0E/6 JO Se £ZAJ-ZZAd 10} PISINGSIP hiyj-ssed |ejoL
wm.m@w,mhw $ GZ/0S/9-VZ/1/L dNUudSAIY hiy}-ssed [ejolL

00°028°252 $ 96°699°G.9 $ ¥202
88'vZ8°6l $ €202
- $ 2202
:nuy3y-ssed dy3ay
z8'izeeLs LLY8L°9.S $ 657900619 $ Iviol
(£9°'886°2%) AR 1R 4% ¢ 15°69LGE $ 0d1y-0€
o9v'G16°S$ 00°G.V $ 97°06£9 $ 47 va3-02
£1°689$ 1Z°eve1e ¢ 0v'826°Le ¢  juswabeuep ANjIqON-0l
LW2le'9T$ 60'81LL°L ¢ 05°060VE $ ulwpe-dy3y-80
90°08.°C6$ £v'99¢°LS $ evovLiSl $ VAON-20
(e5°2£9°82%) £2°7.9'v6¢€ ¢ 02'5¢0°'99¢ $ 1S9-%0
(9Z°961°5%) 62°9v6°LC ¢ €£0°0S.°9L $ all4 [edny-€0
(z8'809°L19) 28'801°62 $ 00005l $ va3-zo
(sso7) 1joid 19N asuadx3y anuaAdy pun4

asuadxg/anudaAsy ¥z0z ‘0S Jequaldes - 20z ‘L Ainf

GZAdS - VAON




Ledger

02-000-00-1125
03-000-00-1120
04-000-00-1100
04-000-00-1112
04-000-00-1114
04-000-00-1117
04-000-00-1119
04-000-00-1190
04-000-00-1200
07-000-00-1115
07-000-00-1131
07-000-00-1139
07-000-00-1215
07-000-00-1300
07-000-00-1350
07-000-00-1521
08-000-00-1115
08-000-00-1118

10-000-00-1800

Description

EDA

Rural Fire
Logisticare

ODOT

LTCA

City of Perry van contract
DHS DDSD

RSVP

FAREBOX
Substate
Membership Dues
Rental

CIP

OEDA contract
OEDA expenses

Ringwood insurance reimbursement

REAP planning
REAP Pass-thru
Mobility Management

Total receivable for FY25 at 11.6.24 $ 1,034,610.25

Receivable

5,833.33
5,583.33
27,342.20
22,945.00
10,270.71
450.00
3,428.00
2,005.00
75.00
9,088.00
568.75
1,812.50
9,500.00
6,689.60
3,810.89
1,661.54
45,454.00
863,600.00
14,492.40




10°606°890'Y $ 96'ZLLISLT  $ 199ELLIE’L
yseo |ejol yseo pajoIsay yses pajouysalun

18°¢0S'€02 $ viZLLL yueg Mg anig D3IAS-4T €01-02
9z'10¢'6Y $ Lol yueg Ays anig 47d va3-o0e 000-02
89'¥P2'20LC $ €G80L1 yueg Ays anig VININ V3 901-80
50 $ 9285008 jueg Mg anig dv3d-80 000-80
29°929'S $ 60ScY yueg Ays anig T70dAVd VAON 20L-L0
92'Zr0‘sl $ LLLOLL yueg Mis anjg VININ YAON 001-20
0g'LeL2€) $ 9090690F jueg apLi}s VAON-10 000-20
12259298 $ 020919002 yueg Ays anig VIAIN LSO S0L-v0
£6°920°62 $ 19906501 jueg apLis VINIR 1SO S0L-¥0
60°€S1°89 $ 8cleryol jueg apils 18010 000-+0
LLOV'Y $ 660£065 piopayjeajn yuegd |IeN ISL dd VIN-¥0 000-¥0

asuejeg Junoy yueg U::M 19bpa

$202/0€/6 J0o se soduejeg jueg VAON




¥/11dV Al Hoday

Z jo | abed NV 01:60:01 ¥20C/9/L 1 ajfeyoiw aoyesddQ
007€0°'L$ NOISSINWOD XVL YWOHVYIIO €Lie YeociceLi6 0991~
00°001$ Mv3ad3ang 0c6y ¥20¢/9L/6 €991~
0.°60€$ oVdY 88¢¢ ¥20¢/LLI6 G99\-
vy v9.$ Y3ALINTD IDIAEIS AHVO LEEC ¥coc/LLi6 9991~
18°661$ dIN3 4O ALID 1422 ¥20e/LLi6 1991~
0€09% ANVAINOD FONVHNSNI 3417 SYX3AL [A%%14 ¥coc/olie 8991~
8/°919% JONVHNSSY ALITIAId NYOIHINY [A%4i4 ¥c0c/oc/6 L/9L-
¢8°06% D71 's13Nd INIT HSINIG ¥Gee ycoc/cel6 ¢L9l-
01'ezs'cs HALINID IOIAYIS QYO LEEE ¥#20¢/G¢/6 78]
86°06¢$ ‘0D 2103 R SVYO VIO 80%¢ ¥c0c¢/se/o G/9l-
NS WEAAS SVY9 IVHNLYN YWOHVTIO 610) 4% ZAVTAL AL 9/91-
oz’ eors 0530 6G.¢€ ¥20¢/Sc/6 8/91-
S A AR JOIAYAS ANNIATY TYNYILNI 1474 ¥c0c/Lci6 6.91-
00'9€0'L$ NOISSININOD XV.L YINOHVIAO (A YA ¥cociLcle 0891~
¢ez8ls 0711 'S713aN4 3N HSINIL ¥Gee ¥c0c/oc/6 1891~
00°669% ‘0D DI41031T B SYD VIO 807¢ ¥¢0¢/0c/6 2891~
90906904 JUNOJJY Xued | JJequinp ueq
19°190°L1$ :S|BJO) JUNOIY ueg
80zeLS 2711 'S713aN4 3N HSINIA Gee ¥coc/LI6 1251°15
AL ANAS 0711 'ST13N4 INIT HSINIL 125125 ¥20¢/8/6 8G9L-
6v'8v.LT$ D711 'S7AN4 3N HSINIA ¥Gee t20c/9oLI6 ¢991-
G6°12¢Ts ¥33NOId cL8y ycoc/oL/e ¥99lL-
91°6£.°C$ 2711 'S713N4 3NIT HSINIA Gee yeocieeie €91~
19€L1$ ¥33NOId cL8r ¥¢0c/se/6 1.9~
¥8299'C$ 2771 'S73N4d INIT HSINIL yGee ¥20¢/0€E/6 €891~
85°06¢$ ‘02 2IHM1LD3F1IF B SYD VMO 80v¢E ¥7¢0¢/L2l6 ¥891-
8zLEri0l JUNOODY Mued L egquinN ued
JuUNoOWY aJIM awieN J0puap ON JOpuapn ajeq alM “JON 941

¥202/0S/6 NIU} £20T/ 116 :9buey a1eq pejos|es

V' O'N

(¥2171dV) Ao3siH wou Jaysibay allp dV




#/11dV QI Hoday

z jo z obed NV 01:60:01 ¥20Z/9/L 1 ajfeyor :1oyesadQ
6£°6£1°20L$ *SalIM [E101
0Z'v01°99$ 1s[e)0] JUNO0IIY jueq
0L'zs0'ces ANOWWNYA 30 NMOL £ege ¥20c/olL/6 1991~
01°250°2ES AISSINNIH 40 NMOL 9/8¢ ¥20c/8L/6 6991~
00°000°C$ SINOMNVYM 40 NMOL ¥8¢EL ¥20civei6 091~

€601 L :JUnoooYy Mueg Z “leguiny yueg
86°¢.6'VC$ :S|e10] JUNO29Y yueg
99'162% ANVAINOD IDONVHNSSY ALIEdId NVORIINY £eor ¥#202/9/6 GGol-
L2 GLP$ 34171390719 88y ¥20c/ar6 969\~
GO V1S 2711 'S13aNd ANIT HSINIA 14121 ¥20¢/8/6 1G9}~
26°262'L$ IDIAYIS INNIATYE TYNAHFLINI vL.E ¥20c/ELI6 6591-
junowry aJip awieN JOpUusp ON JOpuap a)eq A QN 24IMA

¥20Z/0S/6 NI} 20T/ 1/6 2buey 3. pejosies

V'ao'nN

(7211dV) AMoysiH wou ] s8ysibay allp dV




¢/11dV Al Hoday

7 40 | abed NV 21:680:0} ¥20C/9/1 L ajjeyoiu :ioyesdado

00'66V$ JDIAYIS HWIANOTIM SATINVLS  +6.€ ¥202/81L/6 ¥26.

00'G1$ OL1NV ¥3NOOS  18¢¢ ¥202/8L/6 €26/

8.°0v$ sued oy Alled.0  89z¥ ¥202/8L/6 zeeL

09'299'7$ MBH3dO  616¢ ¥202/81/6 126,

00GL$ 'NSSVY dOOO H3qVD  96¢€ ¥20z/8L/6 026.

00°000°c$ "O'd uokuny T G2V ¥20z/8LI6 616.

¥8'891L$ LITMNNTd ANVHHIL  082€ ¥202/1 116 816/

71862°1$ UoZUSA 806 ¥20Z/1 116 L16L

¥S 16¥$ OLNV ¥INOOS  I8ge 202/ 116 016/

00051$ 200N Ajlous  Gz6Y ¥202/1 116 G16.

05'811$ ALIMOHLNY TVdIDINNIN ¥3g¥VYD  8Gee ¥202/1 116 v16.

0e'6L$ AINI-SNOILNTOS ¥3LYM JIONVAQY  8/8¢ 2021116 €16.

98°'6E1$ OLlNY ¥YaNOOS  18E¢ ¥202/S/6 z16.

00218% [edlUBYOBIN JSIBIS  /GhY ¥202/5/6 L16.

0002} JNIAQ VY NO SNDIS  19L¥ ¥202/G/6 0162

00'051$ al00 AIlBUS  GZ6Y ¥202/G/6 6062

¥Z'60C$ HSYD ALL3d TIO¥M VLY 08ee ¥202/5/6 806/

vy e6l$ ssedadld VLO 6561 20256 106/

v.61$ sped oiny A0 89zv ¥20T/S/6 906/

SY'S0P$ SA13HINYAN  Zove ¥202/5/6 506/

L vS$ S3IMO1  069€ ¥202/G/6 ¥06.

09'6eL$ ONI‘JHILS BN 69€€ ¥202/5/6 £06.

8clePY0L JUNODDY ued L JequInp ueg
junowy }o9yo swepN JOpusap  ONJOPUSA  3Jed qo9yd ONH28Yyd
¥202/0E/6 MU} #20T/1L/6 PBuey 91eq papsies

V'ao'N (e211dV) Ato3siH wold 1aysibay Xo9yD dv




¢/171dV Q) Hoday

v 10 g abed NV 21:60:0} ¥20T/9/LL ajjeyoiw :i0yerado
00'961$ umeT oid piug - 9¢sv ¥2oe/iLie 8ceet
00°G.¥$ a|be3 pue smeN pIU3 GGG ¥20e/iLie lzeet
0C’0c$ plengnooq  L6¢v ¥coc/Liie STANA S
00°62$ plug Jo uebiny  gosgy ¥20c/LL/6 gzeel
8e'coL$ TIVHOIN 030 9¢9¢ ycoe/Liie veeel
12'851$ SH3A99D3 MOIN - Sive ¥20c/s/6 geeel
T rs HIMIVM AEOL 969 ¥¢0¢/G/6 zeeel
G8'LYL'LLS XOg007] - Hoelg MY 8v6 ¥20¢/Si6 Leeet
GoCL$ ssedodld /VLO  6S6%F ¥20¢/S/6 ozeel
05°€ed Z10d OdvYIN - L9y ¥20¢/G/6 6Lect
05699'1$ OTubisauly  0g6¥ ¥20¢/S/6 glect
€L'v8¢$ SOAG [elOuUBUL] BOUIBWYIERID  [H6h ¥¢0¢/G/6 L1edt
00°000°}$ D71 Buiues|) 8210yd pooy  OL6Y ¥20¢/S/6 aglect

90906901 UNOJIY uegd | Jequini Jueg

8r'ZLe'vLS 1S|eJO] JUNO2IY yueyg

8°96$ 11TNNTd ANV4dIL  08.€ ¥202/S¢i6 [45:7
00°06$ O1NvY ¥3INOOS  18¢ee ¥202/5¢/6 1€62
00°051L$ sio0p AIlBUS  Gz6Y ¥202/SCi6 0¢6.
00°GL$ "ONJ Jleday olny sWes  00zv LA 6¢6.
00°0E$ sled oiny AIoY.0  89zy ¥202/5¢/6 8¢6.
ze'asls Sai3didaaInN  zove t¢0¢/GC/6 1261
9¢'8€9% ONI‘FHILS®Y  69¢€ ¥20¢/52/6 9¢6.
00'9¢¢$ Mvadanig  0cev ¥20¢/5¢/6 g6l
junowy 329yd awepN Jopudp  ONJOpusp  9jed ¥d9yd ON }99yd

#20Z/0€/6 NIU ¥20T/1/6 :obuey 81eq pejaies

V'ao'nN

(c211dV) AioysiH wou 4 Jaysibay }o9yD dv




£/11dV dl Hoday

v 40 ¢ abed NV £1:60:01 202/9/L1 sjfeyoiw :a03esadQ
00°Z6£'cL$ SY3ado  /68¢ ¥20¢/.2/6 Lgeel
09'9rr'El$ SY3ad0  /68¢ ¥20z//2/6 0seel
v YIITYM AGOL  969% ¥20e/Se/6 6veCl
0.°62$ SATAIHINNIN  ZovE ¥202/5e/6 8veTl
0s'ce$ 7109 DUV 19/t ¥202/STI6 1€
€€ /9% Joousdg yooig  LOGY ¥202/ST/6 ovee)
62 ¥91$ SHIOOI MOIN  Spve ¥20z/81/6 Gvezl
00°001'9$ S1dIONOD NOILYWHOANI ¥3LNdINOD  vEEE ¥202/8L/6 vreTl
e s YINTYM ADOL  969F ¥20z/81/6 eveel
00°00t$ subed andlS  gv6Y ¥202/81/6 zveet
ve1el'1L8 MBHIdO  6lGE ¥202/8L/6 Lveet
00°0£$ SYIMOA-YISSAN  Z80¥ ¥20z/81L16 oveet
05°¢e$ Z109 OWVIN  L9/P ¥20z/8L/6 6£€Cl
86°L1% Saood ogdNNr - 99¢€ ¥20z/81/6 8eeTl
00°0.$ S¥3993 1301 698Y ¥202/81/6 LegTl
00'8/1L$ Mv3adanigd  ogéy ¥20z/8L/6 oeeel
9/°68% f10D 1o|Ueyd |88 ¥20zizLie geeel
€L162'cs UozZUSA  go6Y 202/ 116 veeel
v MINIYM AGOL  969Y ¥20e/LLI6 £eezl
00°L2$ OlNY ¥3NOOS  18¢¢ ¥20z/LLI6 zesel
22°029'9% X000 - Yoeld MY gvey ¥20T/V 116 LeeTl
05'¢e$ Z109 OUVIN  19.P ¥20z/L 116 0gez)
20'65.$ SOAS |eioueul] BOUBWYIBAID  /i6Y ¥202/1LL/6 62eeh
unowy 329yY9d awepN JOpusp  ON JOpusp  3je@dayd ON H29Ud

¥202/0€/6 NU $20Z/1/6 :sbuey a1eq peiosies

V'ao'N

(€211dV) AlojsiH wou 4 Jeysibay Xo3yD dv




€/171dv :ai Hodey

\

¥ J0 ¥ abed NV Z1:60:0} ¥202/9/L1L sjfoyoiw :10yesadQ
G1'86.'98Z$ "$3I9YD 1E301
06'v2Z'v$ :S|eJO] JUN0JIY yueq
06722 7$ 33O ¥33A 4O NMOL  8€8€ ¥¢0c/S/6 L0¥0L
9285008 JUN0JJY Yueg Z “JequinN Xueg
00°252°961$ isjejo] Junodoy yueg
00°/52'961$ 1JTOHUAIHD 43 LHVD L9 tcoe/8L/6 0005
20919002 JUN0XJY Yued ¢ Jequinp Xued
L POV LLS :S[eJ0) JUNOJIY yueg
junowy }29yd SweN JOpudA  ON JOpPuUdp  9je@ y2d3yD ON ¥23yd
¥20Z/0S/6 NIU} #202/1/6 :Sbuey djeq pelaies
V'ao'N (¢211dV) A103s1H wo.4 133s16ay ¥29YD dV




Economic Development Staff Reports
October 2024 Report

Susmita Som, GIS: The following is nothing but the names of the projects, not the details
that go with it. | am ready to explain each project if needed.

CIP: Blackwell: Brianna Turner BIA sent me pictures of the Municipal Properties. The
Fire Chief, Cory Hanebrink, contacted the Airport supervisor and sent me information. |
also met with Mr. Hoos (utility), Mr. Greg Sixkiller (electric), and Mr. Roman Stevens for
water-related questions. (water). Braman: The Town of Braman submitted all the
necessary paperwork to ODOC to get the remaining grant money. Carmen: The Fire
Chief, Mr. Dylan Newman, worked with me over the phone and via email about the fire
department inventories. Dover: | sent all the shape files, as requested by the town clerk,
so they can upgrade them as needed. Garber: | also visited Garber for the Capital
Improvements Planning adoption meeting. After one month of public viewing, the Town
adopted the CIP plan. | also discussed the total needs with the board members. Kaw
City: | went with Mr. Rick, the utility person, and we GPSed the water meters and
manholes as needed. Lahoma: The Town changed the priorities of CIP's needs
regarding smart meters, and | sent the necessary paperwork for the resolution.

Comp. Plans: Billings: The Town of Billings clerk sent me the revised CIP needs after
adoption. Cashion: The Town Clerk wanted to upgrade Town Limits and sent us new
annexed properties to incorporate.

Other: RK Black tried to upgrade the old Surface Pro but had no luck with Windows 365.
So, | had to use my phone to check my emails. Vacation: | visited India and spent two
weeks of breaks there.

Payton Herron, GIS, NORTPO: During the month of October, | worked on developing
and modifying the data on the interactive traffic study map as well as working on some
walkability data for the region. | also worked on getting things prepared for our booth at
the Teeny Tiny Town Summit in Woodward. On the 2™ | attended the monthly RTPO
meeting via Teams where we discussed some trainings, TAP grants, and the
Environmental Justice plan. On the 15", Brock and | installed two traffic counters in
Buffalo for James Leonard, one on the north side of town and one on the south side of
town. On the 17t | did not attend the NORTPO Policy board because | was getting food
for the meeting. On the 22" | attended the Teeny Tiny Town Summit in Woodward and
picked up the traffic counters in Buffalo afterwards.

Brock Spencer, NORTPO: Worked extensively on joint certification discussions and
prepared the final submission for ODOT. Consulted with ODOT over SPR agreements.
Coordinated with Viplav from FHWA on the PROTECT grant agreement and reapplication
discussions in Kay County with CED and Donnie Head. Shared city-wide grant
opportunities with stakeholders, including Enid transit, and Ponca City. Discussed with
Michelle on next fiscal year accounting and agreements. Analyzed local EJ Plan guidance
from ODOT. Coordinated with Julie from SORTPO regarding demand response transit
data. Consulted with Payton over updated GIS data for trails and collaborated on EPA
walkability score mapping. Continued data management, organization of files, monthly
reports, and development of agendas, minutes, documents, etc. Mobility
Management: Highlighted statewide MM efforts and summarizing mobility work at OkTA
conference. Discussed funding opportunities with OMI and strategies for local match,
including potential support from WIC and ACCO county commissioners. Coordinated with
Jennifer Gingrich from the Chronic Disease Department for potential funding. Participated



in the MM Host Agency Meeting, covering recap discussions and upcoming Mobility Week
activities. Other: Continued with updates on the NODA and NORTPO websites, and
social media updates. Attended (in person): 10-7: Transit Study Presentation at the
Capitol; 10-16: Walkability Study; 10-17: NORTPO Policy Board Meeting; 10-17: NODA
Board Meeting; 10-21 to 10-24: OkTA Conference. Attended (via Zoom and/or
Teams): 10-2: RTPO Meeting; 10-28: Bike-OK meeting; 10-30: MM Host Agency
Meeting. Webinars: 10-31: Walkinar #5: Sustainable Growth by Maryland DOT.
Travel- Duncan; Okarche; Oklahoma City; Thackerville.

Chanler Cory, Mobility Management (Northwest Oklahoma): At the beginning of
October, SW Mobility Management led an impactful Interim Study at the State Capitol,
thanks to the invaluable support from everyone across our regions. This study, held on
October 7th, underscored the importance of collaboration in driving change to address
the needs within our communities. You can view the full video of the Interim Study here:
Interim Study Link: Interim Study Video. For any additional information about the
handouts or presentations, please don’t hesitate to reach out! The Community
Transportation meeting also took place, gathering local agencies and organizations
committed to understanding and meeting community needs. Increased participation is
always welcome—please share widely to help us make an even greater impact! This
month also saw the start of updates to our Coordinated Plans. | represented the NW
region in this effort and reviewed meeting minutes to prepare an updated plan, which we
aim to release by December or early January. Mobility management had multiple
preparation meetings for our collaborative presentation at the OKTA conference, held
October 22nd-24th. There, | assisted with ride coordination for 10 individuals needing
transport to medical appointments, overcoming common challenges such as: 1. Lack of
funds for fare; 2. Limited availability in transit schedules; 3. Last-minute ride requests,
and 4. Requests for rides outside service areas. Additionally, | attended the Family
Support Providers Community of Practice meeting and booked several speaking
engagements, including: Enid Community Corrections Semi-Annual Citizen Advisory;
Kay County Community Meeting at Pioneer Technology Center, and Tabling at the
Caregivers Conference. We're excited to announce the launch of the Take Charge
Program in Kingfisher, which will soon be rolling out in collaboration with two transit
services to address crucial transportation needs and enhance mobility for area residents.
Lastly, the Northwest Coordination Group has decided to hold its meetings bi-monthly on
the second Thursday of the month at 2 PM. We are actively working to boost participation
in these essential meetings, as they are required by the FTA to secure funding for the
5310 agencies across all areas. For information on how to join, please contact me at
Chanler@noda-ok.org. Attended (in person): Interim study at the capital, Micronesian
coalition, community transportation meeting, CST, OKTA conference. Attended (via
Zoom and/or Teams): Wednesday workshop x3, Training session, 5310 and 5311 ODOT
meeting, Mobility management weekly meeting x3, Mentor meeting with Kristi, OKTA
mobility presentation prep x3, Family care providers meeting. Travel: Thackerville, Enid
x4, Garber, OKC X2.

Isaac Smallwood, Community Planner: REAP: Worked on closeout documents for
REAP projects. Process payments for REAP projects and file documents in their proper
file. Collected, Organize, and partially graded REAP applications for FY25. Quarterly
REAP project summary, REAP open report. Meet with the mayor, town clerk/city
manager. Attended pre- construction meetings in Helena and Greenfield. Attended (in
person): Helenas Preconstruction meeting —Kay County Majors round table in Blackwell.
Attended the teeny tiny town submit. Attended Greenfield preconstruction meeting and



was in attendance for Kaw City final walkthrough for their sewer line project. Travel.
Woodward, Braman, Helena, Greenfield, Kaw City, and Blackwell.

Vicki Eggers, Director: Economic Development: Ideas for the CEDS have been
considered, but have not had time to implement them yet. Attended Kay Co. Mayors'’
Roundtable. Prepared door prizes and attended Teeny Tiny Town Summit. CARES Act
project: FRMC: Fairview's single audit is complete, waiting on EDA close out the grant.
RLF: Prepared and submitted monthly report, monthly invoices, and updated accounts’
spreadsheets. Email ED917 forms to clients for information to complete our annual report.
CDBG: Prepared expenditure reports. Attended continuing education training (virtual).
Drummond closeout documents were submitted to ODOC. Working with Braman on final
financial expenditure report, then we can submit closeout in November. Prepared for and
conducted Helena pre-construction conference, work to begin in November. OEDA: Still
waiting on the commissioner to start Keyes’ project. Conducted Seiling’s pre-construction
conference with OEDA staff, work started in October, and | conducted the employee
interviews. REAP: NODA: Working with Smallwood on REAP questions, various
processes, etc.; answered questions from clerks, mayors, etc., on REAP projects and
applications. Attended Braman final inspection, Greenfield pre-construction meeting, and
Drummond monitoring with Smallwood. Assisted Smallwood with reviewing submitted
FY25 REAP applications, initial scoring, and set-up for review with Jonathon Cross.
OEDA: Working with OEDA staff on questions, emails, etc. Conducted Woodward
County-sponsored monitorings (REAP portions) with OEDA staff. Other: Amended FY25
Substate application with new start date. Prepared agenda and board packet for NODA
board meeting and sent them out; set up conference room for NODA meeting. Attended
(in person): Fairmont OWRB meeting; Seiling board meeting; Select Oklahoma meeting;
OARC meeting; Hunter board meeting; Helena board meeting; Attended (via Zoom
and/or TEAMS): CDBG Continuing Education training. Webinars: Purchasing Goods and
Services with Federal Grant Funds (NADQO); Indirect Cost Recovery for RDOs (NADO,
partial viewing); Strengthening Food Security, Farms, and Regional Economies: Building
Regional Council Relationships with USDA (NARC). NORTPO/Transportation
Planning: Various discussions with Brock Spencer and Payton Herron on maps, data,
plans, RTPO meeting, etc. Attended (in person): NORTPO policy board meeting.
Attended (via Zoom and/or TEAMS): RTPO meeting. Webinars: none. All Travel.
Braman; Blackwell; Drummond; Greenfield; Helena (2); Hunter; Oklahoma City (2);
Seiling (3), Woodward (2).



Mission:
Goal:

October 2024

NODA Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) Monthly Report

The overall goal is to create new, long-term, high quality jobs.

Obligated Loans Balance to Expend

Total

NODA RLF bank account

10/1/2024 Beginning balance
Interest
Deposits
Withdrawal
10/31/2024  Ending balance

NODA RLF funds available

CARES RLF bank account

10/1/2024 Beginning balance
Interest
Deposits
Withdraw
10/31/2024  Ending balance

CARES Act Relending funds available
Less Obligated Loans

Total Available to Loan
Total CARES Portfolio $576,325.54

Total RLFs Portfolio $754,198.20

$0.00

$203,497.56
$442.83
$0.00
$26,067.73
$177,872.66
$177,872.66

$49,301.26
$166.73
$31,770.30
$0.00
$81,238.29
$81,238.29

$0.00

$259,110.95



Active Loans
Enid Brewing Company

Loan amount: $110,000.00 Interest Rate:
Payment Interval: Monthly Start Date:
Payment Amount: $733.47 Payoff Date:

Due Date: 1st of month Status:
Past Due: 10th of month
Payments Received:
Date Interest Principal
10/1/2024 $179.29 $554.18

Fees Charged:
Fees Collected:
Balance Past Due:

Ending Balance: $85,503.65

Enid Brewing Company (EBC Kitchen)
Loan amount: $120,000.00

Payment Interval: Monthly Start Date:
Payment Amount: $887.63 Payoff Date:
Due Date: 1st of month Status:
Past Due: 10th of month
Payments Received:
Date Interest Principal
10/1/2024 $355.93 $531.70
Fees Charged:

Ending Balance: $106,247.42

G.R.O.W. Trucking & Services
Loan amount: $147,000.00

Payment Interval: Monthly Start Date:
Payment Amount: $1,385.77 Payoff Date:
Due Date: 1st of month Status:
Past Due: 10th of month
Payments Received:
Date Interest Principal
10/10/2024 241.48 1,144.29
Fees Charged:

Ending Balance: $114,763.54

Interest Rate:

Fees Collected:
Balance Past Due:

Interest Rate:

Fees Collected:
Balance Past Due:

2.50%
1/1/2021
12/1/2035
Current

Late Fee

0.00

4.00%
8/1/2022
7/1/2037
Current

Late Fee

0.00

2.50%
6/1/2022
5/1/2032
Current

Late Fee

0.00

Payment
$733.47

Payment
$887.63

Payment
$1,385.77



G.R.O.W. Trucking & Services (GROW lIl)

Loan amount:
Payment Interval:
Payment Amount:

Due Date:
Past Due:

Payments Received:

Date
10/10/2024

Ending Balance:

JJ's Quickshop

Loan amount:
Payment Interval:
Payment Amount:

Due Date:
Past Due:

Payments Received:

Date
10/1/2024

Ending Balance:

$95,000.00 Interest Rate:
Monthly Start Date:
$1,771.09 Payoff Date:
1st of month Status:
10th of month
Interest Principal
329.53 1,441.56
Fees Charged:
$86,431.00 Fees Collected:
Balance Past Due:
$125,000.00 Interest Rate:
Monthly Start Date:
$924 .61 Payoff Date:
1st of month Status:
10th of month
Interest Principal
342.41 582.20
Fees Charged:
$102,141.64 Fees Collected:

Balance Past Due:

4.50%
5/1/2024
4/1/2029
Current

Late Fee

0.00

4.00%
5/1/2021
4/1/2036
Current

Payment
$1,771.09

Payment
$924 .61



TTLYS'TET'TS

sjueln dy3y uado |eyol

STAd 03 spund Buniedi|gO-aq «

VS'ZSETER'TS

96°CZT'TZES

0S'SSE‘LL9'TS

siuesd dv3y uado HZA4 2100

00'000°0t 000 00'0 00°000'0t wawdinb3 uoieslunwwo) Axuadiawg eSuoiep ST0Z/8/T Z-v21d
papasu |[eisu| 00°0 000 00°000°00T 00°000°00T SJ91BN 2141933 peay oy OTHT emejuo| Sz0z/8/1 IZAD!
00°000°SCT 000 000 00'000°52T uolle|[e1su| aul 33BN L# QMY 0D 33umed SZ0Z/8/T Z-vzaN
00°000°S2ZT 000 000 00'000'SZT ouay jue| a8eJ01S Ja1eMm punolgiapun ayauejO 5202/8/1 (74|
vE0LY'ES 000 000 vE'0LY'ES SLIBAIND/M 5138.15 5320|g 7 91940U0D pIu3 YuoN Sz0zZ/8/L 8-t2vD
9033+ 86'6¥T0T TO'TES'ET  TO'8CT'OE 00'8.Z0F sopetddn uonels Yii Jamas oualN SZ0Z/8/T -vTvIN
00°050'62T 000 000 00°050'62T UOIIBACUBY JAMO] Ja1BM Y3NoS 191s8YdUBIN SZ0Z/8/1 £-pTUD
00°000°0ST 00'0 000 00'000'0ST UO1EJ0|3Y BUl] UOISSIWSUBL] JBIRM T# QMY 0D JoleN SZ0Z/8/1 €-vevIN
00'v¥E‘or 00'TSZ'Er  00°SS9'v8 00'666'VZT asnoyung SN poom3ury SIN3 0D JoleiN SZ0T/8/T T-revIN
00°009°021 000 000 00'009°0Z% sjuawanosdw| uojiesiul| 49|3ulds Jamss juowe 5202/8/1 [ 4]
000 00'0£Z'68  00°0LZ'68 00°0£2'68 uofienousy adidpuels Ja1ep ulwasy §z0oz/8/1 L-TVD
00'0v9's8 000 00°09€'VT 00°000°00T JuauIade|day 3joyuel 1B aul] JaMas Ay mey 5202/8/1 T-YTvi
000 00°00£°9C  00°00L'9C 00°'00£'9¢ sjuawanosdw| a8eujelq 1918 M WIOIS 3leps|IiH S20Z/8/L 9-ZVD
OE/0T P3%0I2 000 000 00°000'09T 00°000°09T JuaW3oe|day 73 958310U| IZIS Ul JBIEM Asssauuay 5z07/8/T T-vedi
€9'E9E'9ET 000 00'0 €9'€9€'9ET (dv3y/o8a)d) s3193.415 AellsnQ jeydsy BU3|3H ST0T/8/L 1574\ ]
00°000°00T 000 000 00°000°002 UOIIe]S JIT JIMIS MAN p3uuaa19 S207/3/1 T-ve1g
00'000'SL 000 000 00°000°SL uo(ie}|igeyay JOMOY J3Nemm ¥# QMY 0D p|aies §z0z/8/tT A D)
00°0SZ'TTT 000 000 00°0SZ'TIT a1emyos 19 SI913IA J21BM HINY +09 Jaglien 5z0Z/8/T -revo
00'06°S6 000 00°S60'Y 00'666'66 1313|A MO|4/M Ju3WaIe|daY BUIT JI9MIS juowuies 5z0z/8/T 3874 1]
62/0T PasoD 00°0 000 00'STL'6E 00°STL'6€ sapeJ3dn 3up|ing auliojyd )9217) 133Q S207/8/T 1-724D
£5°059'99T 000 000 £5°059'S9T juawade|day aul Jamas uol8uino) SZ0z/8/L ¢-tevo
00°000'78 000 00°000'TY 00'000'SZT auljI3IeM J2QED 0} UOIIIBUUOD 98puupda.lg §207/8/L 74 )
00'000°0ST 000 000 00°000°0ST JuswWdde|day SIM.IS W d LM I12M32e|1g SZ0Z/8/T T-rTN
90'0£6'€ ¥6'690'87T  t6'690'9ST 00°000'09T Suip|ing a8eJ01s aJl4 |BIBIN ,HTX,08%,05 a4 sswy 5z0z/8/1 T-revIN

174¥]

68'vS8'L6T$  00°00S°LSS ST'ThETOVS siuesd dy3y uado £ZAd |e3oL

€1°SL00T 00'000C L8'726'0C 00°000SZT A0 PIBH [IBM SIWoNNeM $Z0Z/0E/ZT  9-€TVYD
Buipuad Suiso 00°0058Y 000 000 00°005°8Y sjuawanosdw) a8eulesq/peoy a|IN T £ °151g Ayuno) uers T-ET49
0€/0T Pas0|D 000 00°005'SS  00°005'S9 00°005'S9 1uswade|day aul] Jolem uewelq vz0z/0€/2T T-€2V
8030, OE'TET'ET 00°0 0£'8£5°08 00'0TL'E9 wasAs Allswafa ) Ja1em eIem -ETYD
9030 9Y'8PTTE 000 6L°€87'LY ST'7E9'66 S1913N J31BM YINY A200YdUH ratxal:

[X7¥]

89'6€£TS TE'BL6LSS 9,'7LT'08S sjuesd dy3y uado ZzA4 [e30L

89°6£E£'C 7€'8L6°LS  80'E£8'LL 9/°7L1'08 uoliel|igeyay Jamo] J31ep uawie) Sz0z/01/1 [ar44a\

[Z7¥]

aedilqo-ag  s3uejeg Sosusdxy  popuadxy [€10L Papiemy uoRdssaq Amu3  seadx3 ON
13qo330

¥20z/1€/01

109{04d dv3y NIdO



NORTHERN OKLAHOMA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Thursday, January 23
Thursday, February 27t
Thursday, March 27
Thursday, April 24™
Thursday, May 22"
Thursday, June 26™
Thursday, July 24™
Thursday, August 28"
Thursday, September 25
Thursday, October 16"
Thursday, November 20™"

Thursday, December 18"

2025 CALENDAR YEAR

SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

1:00 PM

1:00 PM

1:00 PM

1:00 PM

1:00 PM

1:00 PM

1:00 PM

1:00 PM

1:00 PM

1:00 PM

1:00 PM

1:00 PM

Board of Trustees

Board of Trustees

Board of Trustees & CEDS

Board of Trustees

Board of Trustees

Board of Trustees & CEDS

Board of Trustees

Board of Trustees

Board of Trustees & CEDS

Board of Trustees

Board of Trustees

Board of Trustees & CEDS

Meeting location will be at the NODA office, 2901 N Van Buren — Enid, OK, unless

otherwise announced.

Approved and filed in the office of the Northern Oklahoma Development Authority,

November 21, 2024.

Marc Bolz, President



2025 CALENDAR YEAR
SCHEDULE OF HOLIDAYS
Northern Oklahoma Development Authority
Wednesday, January 15— New Year’s Day
Monday, January 20"~ Martin Luther King Day
Monday, February 17'" — Presidents’ Day
Friday, April 18" — Good Friday
Monday, May 26" — Memorial Day
Thursday, June 19™ - Juneteenth
Friday, July 4™ — Independence Day
Monday, September 1% — Labor Day
Monday, October 13" — Columbus Day
Tuesday, November 11" — Veterans’ Day observed
Thursday, November 27 & Friday, November 28" — Thanksgiving Holiday
Thursday, December 25™ & Friday, December 26™ — Christmas Holiday

During the above listed state and federal holidays, the NODA offices will be
closed for business.

Approved and filed in the office of the Northern Oklahoma Development
Authority, November 21, 2024.

Marc Bolz, NODA Board President



Partnership Proposal with local Organizations and Autry Technology Center for
Ramp Construction Project — Chanler Cory

The Mobility Management team is exploring a partnership with the local technology
center’s construction program to build accessibility ramps for individuals in need within
our community. This initiative aims to improve mobility for those with physical
disabilities, seniors, and others facing accessibility challenges by leveraging the skills of
students in a practical, community-focused project.



